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To: Soto, Esther

Subject: RE: Need Quote - New Positions
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CAUTION: This email is from outside the Galveston ISD organization. Do not click on links or attachments unless you
expect them from the sender and know the content is safe. The MIS Department will NEVER under any
circumstance ask for your username and password.

Hey Esther,
This will be a no bid for SCW.
Thanks for checking with me!

Caleb Poirrier | TX K12 Account Manager
SCW | 1395 S. Marietta Parkway | Building 300-106 | Marietta, GA 30067
877.GOTOSCW | Local 877.468.6729 Ext. 224 | Fax 770.579.8937

| hope | nailed it for you — click to let me know!

From: Soto, Esther [mailto:EstherSoto@gisd.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 6:08 PM

To: Adewusi, Ezekiel <Ezekiel. Adewusi@dell.com>; Mike Smith <miksmit@cdwg.com>; Brian Massey
<brian.massey@connection.com>; Caleb Poirrier <Caleb.Poirrier@scw.com>

Subject: Need Quote - New Positions

Hello,
Please provide us with a quote for the following:

e 55 - Dell Mobile Adapter - DA310

e 55— Dell Latitude 5520 Laptop with the following specs:
11th Generation Intel Core i7-1185G7 (4 Core, 12M cache, base 3.0GHz, up to 4.8GHz, vPro)
379-BEHI -
- Windows 10 Pro English, French, Spanish 619-AHKN
- No Microsoft Office License Included — 30 day Trial Offer Only 658-BCSB
- Secureworks Taegis XDR (US Data center)w ProSupport 3Yrs 528-CHE]J
- VMware Carbon Black Endpoint Stnd NGAV,B-EDR (US Data center) w/ProSupport 4
SW,3Yrs 528-CHEM
- Assembly base 338-BXRY - 55 - 17-1185G7 Vpro, Intel Iris Xe Graphics, Thunderbolt 338-
BXSI
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- ME Disable Manageability 631-ACTE

- 16GB, 2x8GB, DDR4 Non-ECC 370-AFVQ

- No Additional Hard Drive 401-AADF

- M.2 256GB PCle NVMe Class 35 Solid State Drive 400-BKUZ

- LCD back cover for Latitude 5520 WLAN Only 320-BECR

- FHD IR Camera Bezel with ExpressSign-In and Mic 325-BDZD

-15.6" FHD (1920x1080) Non-Touch, Anti-Glare, 250nits 391-BFPM

- Palmrest, No Security, Thunderbolt 4 346-BGVS

- Single Pointing Backlit English US Keyboard with numeric keypad 583-BHBG

- Wireless Intel AX201 WLAN Driver 555-BGGN

- Intel Wi-Fi 6 AX201 2x2 .11ax 160MHz + Bluetooth 5.1 555-BGGT

- No Mobile Broadband Card 556-BBCD

- 3 Cell 42Whr ExpressChargeTM Capable Battery 451-BCSV

- 65W Type-C Epeat Adapter 492-BCXP

- No Anti-Virus Software 650-AAAM

- 0S-Windows Media Not Included 620-AALW

- US Power Cord 537-BBBL

- Quick Start Guide 340-CTXV

- US Order 332-1286

- SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK

- Custom Configuration 817-BBBB

- SupportAssist 525-BBCL

- Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client 640-BBLW

- Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS, Drivers, Firmware and
Apps) 658-BBMR

- Waves Maxx Audio 658-BBRB

- Dell Power Manager 658-BDVK

- Dell SupportAssist OS Recovery Tool 658-BEOK

- Dell Optimizer 658-BEQP

- Mix Model 65W adapter + TGL CPU 340-CTZV

- 11th Generation Intel(R) Core(TM) i7 non-vPro Processor Label 389-DXDV

- No Mouse 570-AADK

- No Resource USB Media 430-XXYG

- ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBPI

- BTO Standard Shipment (VS) 800-BBQK

- No UPC Label 389-BCGW

- No Removable CD/DVD Drive 429-AATO

- 5520 Laptop Bottom Door Integrated Graphics 321-BGBG

- No AutoPilot 340-CKSZ

- EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold) 379-BDZB

- Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Extended Year(s) 975-3461

- Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 997-8317

- ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 1 Year 997-8366

- Dell ProSupport Plus

- ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 997-8380



- ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 2 Year Extended 997-8381
- ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Years 997-8382
- ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 3 Years 997-8383

Thank you,

Esther T. Soto

Secretary to John Mathis, Director of MIS
(Management Information Systems)
Galveston Independent School District
3904 Avenue T

Galveston, TX 77550

£5(409) 766-5175
ﬁ(mg) 762-8147
@ esthersoto@gisd.org

.'www. isd.or
Click here to submit a request for HelpDesk
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